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GENERAL MANAGER STATION MANAGER

Arlow Bice Gordon Alsum

November 22, 1963

Dear Kermit

This letter is in answer to your reception report. Upon checking
our log, I find that your reception report is correct. Here in

brief, is a picture of our station:

DAIRYLAND

LOCATION: 2.05 miles SSW of the Ripon businegs district.
North Lat. 430 43" 51"
West Long. 88 50t 47"

POWER : 5000 watts from a Gates BC-5P-2 transmitter, utilizing

a directional antenna system.

ANTENNAS: Two uniform cross-section, guyed, series excited steel

towers. Overall height, including insulatars is 153 feet,

WISCONSIN'S

and spaced 102 feet (or 60°) apart on a line bearing 310° true.

OF

Real good to hear from you again Kermit. I say that because
this is the 2nd if not the 3rd. report we have from you.

My special thanks to you for clearing up the reports from

a Cuban jamming signal. Many reports complained of loud
test tones. Now I know what they were. The jamming
signal plus WKWF did a fine job of knocking out
WCWC Along the east coast.

WCWC Radio serves rich Central

CREAM

THE

Wisconsin and reaches 27

Dairy-Farming counties

TO

Paul E, Veleke
Chief Engineer
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